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Sent via email: premier@ontario.ca
minister.mto@ontario.ca

January 15, 2024

Hon. Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario

Hon. Prabmeet Sarkaria
Minister of Transportation

Dear Premier Ford and Minister Sarkaria:

On January 9%, 2024, Council for the Town of Mono passed the following resolution declaring a
Road Safety Emergency, calling on the province to take action to address traffic safety
though measures including public education, increased Highway Traffic Act fines and expanded
use of Automated Speed Enforcement.

Resolution #4-1-2024
Moved by Elaine Capes, Seconded by Melinda Davie

WHEREAS road safety is of continuing and increasing concern to Ontarians;

AND WHEREAS, the number of trdffic collisions, injuries and fatalities are at
unacceptable levels[i];

AND WHEREAS, recent statistics and media reports show increasing fatalities
and police roadway activities[ii];

AND WHEREAS, speeding is a leading contributing factor in many accidents
including fatalities[iii];

AND WHEREAS, fines for basic speeding have not increased for three decades
or more thus losing at least 50% of their deterrent value through inflation;

AND WHEREAS, over 60% of all other Highway Traffic Act (HTA) Set Fines
remain at $85, an amount also suggesting no increase in decades][iv];

AND WHEREAS, municipadlities are frustrated in their attempt to roll out
Automated Speed Enforcement (ASE) with current rules that restrict it to less than
80 km/h speed zones and make it contingent upon declaring Community Safety
Zones where not warrant except to use ASE;
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AND WHEREAS, Administrative Monetary Penalties (AMPs) are the logical and
efficient means of dealing with offences including parking violations, red light
camera infractions and ASE charges, the Regulations involving its use are mired in
red tape leading to unnecessary complexity and cost.

BE IT RESOLVED that we call on other municipalities and the Province of
Ontario to recognize a Road Safety Emergency and take the following actions;

I.  Launch a province wide road safety educational program to be funded from a
portion of monies currently spent by the Ontario Lottery and Gaming
Corporation (OLG) to advertise games of chance and lotteries in Ontario.

2. Review and increase all HTA fines and penalties to reflect a deterrent amount
and consequence that sends a message that driving is a privilege subject to
conditions.

3. Permit municipalities to deploy ASE in 80 km/h zones or less without having to
declare Community Safety Zones and without onerous conditions.

4. Establish a Working Group with municipalities to identify and recommend
elimination of regulatory red tape associated with the use of ASE and AMPs.

5. Develop mechanisms that ensure POA fines and penalties do not lose their
deterrent effect over time.

6. Work with municipalities to create better means of collecting outstanding POA
fines and Victim Surcharge monies estimated to exceed $1 billion as far back
as 201 1[v].

"Carried"

[i] The Preliminary 2022 Ontario Road Safety Annual Report indicates a total of 25,165

fatal and personal injury collisions and of that, some 530 fatal collisions (3.9 persons per
100,000 in Ontario).

[ii] https://www.caledonenterprise.com/news/map-fatal-collisions-nearly-doubled-in-caledon-
in-2023/article 313 [acaf-acae-5b2 |-bee4-a67a33600c33.html. Since publication of this

article, the number of Caledon fatalities has increased to nearly 20 last year. The Town of
Mono has experienced an explosion of traffic stop occurrences, up over 300% since 2019.

[iii] Speeding convictions account for over 50% of all HTA convictions - see
https://www.ontariocourts.calocj/statistics/.

[iv] https://www.ontariocourts.calocj/provincial-offences/set-fines/set-fines-i/schedule-43/.

[v] http:/loapsb.calwp-content/uploads/202 1/05/OAPSB-POA-WHITE-PAPER-FINAL-1-Nov-
201 I.pdf. This report, prepared by the Ontario Association of Police Services Boards,
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suggests a number of effective mechanisms to collect unpaid fines including garnishment of
Federal income tax refunds and other payments as is currently done in other provinces.

Respectfully,

. Digitally signed by Fred Simpson
Fred Slm pSOI’] Location: Town of Mono

Date: 2024-01-15 13:56-05:00

Fred Simpson, Clerk

Copy: Minister of Finance
Honourable Sylvia Jones, Dufferin-Caledon MPP
Association of Municipalities of Ontario
All Ontario municipalities
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